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TO: G-STRUT® Distributors, End Users & Sales Representatives
FROM: Bob Porter, Vice President
RE: G-STRUT® Metal Framing Channel

American-Made, Domestic Origin, ARRA Compliance
DATE: March 18, 2019

Please be advised that G-STRUT® Metal Framing Strut Channel, which bears the mark ‘MADE
IN USA’, is produced according to the following, and as such, should fulfill your needs for work
specifying a ‘Buy-American’ / domestically produced / ARRA compliant product:

e G-STRUT® Metal Framing Strut Channel meets the requirements of both the Buy
American Act and the ARRA (American Recovery and Reinvestment Act) of 2009

e G-STRUT® Metal Framing Strut Channel bearing the mark ‘MADE IN THE USA’, is
manufactured in the United States of America in Canton, Ohio & Decatur, Alabama

e G-STRUT® Metal Framing Strut Channel is manufactured with steel sourced from
domestic steel mills

e G-STRUT® Metal Framing Strut Channel is roll formed, galvanized, plated and/or
painted in the USA

e G-STRUT® Metal Framing Strut Channel in Canton, OH is produced by American
union labor, the United Steel Workers (USWA)
e G-STRUT® Stainless Steel Strut Channel is roll formed from domestic steel

These American-Made channels are available in a variety of finishes & substrates including pre-
galvanized steel, 304 & 316 stainless steel, green or custom color powder coated, PVC coated,
plain/no finish, and hot-dip batch galvanized steel.

Best Regards,

Bob Porter
Vice President
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